



Florida Department of Transportation

CHARLIE CRIST
GOVERNOR

District Three
1074 Highway 90
Chipley, Fl. 32428

STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS
SECRETARY

October 16, 2009

Mr. Michael Dalton
Department of Environmental Protection
Northwest District Branch Office
630-3 Capital Circle Northwest
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: Weems Pond - transfer
DEP file #: 37-0074748-001-RG
Leon County
Financial Project No.: 219717-1

Dear Mr. Dalton:

The Florida Department of Transportation proposes to transfer the SR 261 Capital Circle – Weems Pond project in Leon County, Florida. The City of Tallahassee Public Works Department will accept the pond for maintenance. The FDOT has already transferred ownership of the pond property to the City of Tallahassee.

Sections 120.60(2) and 403.0876, of the Florida Statutes requires a fee of \$50.00 for a Transfer Permit application. Attached is a copy of a Purchase Order requesting the fee. You should receive this fee in the form of a journal transfer within three weeks.

Enclosed is the Transfer permit application. I have also included a copy of the Tri-Party Agreement between FDOT, FDEP, and the City of Tallahassee.

If you have further questions, please call me at 850-415-9505; or email me at: joy.giddens@dot.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Joy Giddens
District Permits Coordinator

Cc: James Rodgers, FDOT
Sam Amantia, COT
John Cox, COT